
 
 

CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION 
 

1. 1755386* 146 

RSL Home Hill Sub Branch Inc. 

 

Invitation – World War I Gravesite Dedication Ceremony – Home Hill Cemetery – 26 August 2023 – 

RSL Home Hill Sub Branch Inc. 

 

2. 1755390* 110 

Burdekin Neighbourhood Centre Association 

 

Letter of Appreciation – Annual Donation for 2022/23 Financial Year – Burdekin Neighbourhood 

Centre Association 

 

3. 1755659* 2571 

Queensland Audit Office 

 

2023 Interim Report for Burdekin Shire Council – Queensland Audit Office 

 

4. 1755804* 925 

Ayr Pastoral Agricultural and Industrial Association Inc. 

 

Certificate of Appreciation – Support of Burdekin Show – Ayr Pastoral Agricultural and Industrial 

Association Inc. 

 

5. 1755785* 847 

Peak Services 

 

Webinar Series and Short Courses – Managing the Risk of Psychological Hazards at Work – Peak 

Services 

 

 

6. 1755685* 1029 

Local Government Association Queensland  

 

127 Annual Conference – Motion Request – Local Government Association Queensland 
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 9:03 AM
Subject: Peak's July-December Elected Member Training 

Good morning Mayors and Councillors, 

Please find attached Peak’s short course calendar for Elected Member training events for 
July-December 2023. 
All of our courses can be delivered inhouse at your council should you have a group who 
would like these programs. 

As a new Code of Practice – Managing the Risk of psychological hazards at work, was 
introduced from 1 April this year, we offer a range of Wellness programs and we encourage 
councils to consider these programs for all staff. 
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The new Code of Practice for 
Psychological Health and Safety 
commenced on 1 April 2023. (Ref:
https://www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/laws-and-compliance/codes-
of-practice/managing-the-risk-of-psychosocial-hazards-at-
work-code-of-practice-2022).

As you will also be aware, the Work Health 
and Safety Act 2011 and WHS Regulation 
specify existing obligations for PCBUs to 
manage risks to both physical and 
psychological health. 

In response to these changes, during 2022, Peak Services commenced our 
Wellness Series of webinars and short courses, headed by Trainer and 
Professional Counsellor. David Contarini.     In 2023, we continue to 
support these requirements by offering our short-sharp series of one-hour 
webinars, to help councils increase the overall productivity of our officers.

Please see our July-December Wellness Series of one hour webinars to 
follow. Due to the nature of Respond with Resilience, this program is 
delivered inhouse only.



Wellness Series Webinars/Courses Dates Times 
Price 
Inc 

GST 
Dropping Anchor 
“Manage the emotional response to stress, worry 
and anxiety in the workplace” 

Friday 21 
July 
22 
September

17 
November 

10.30am-11.30am 
9.00am-10.00am 
9.00am-10.00am 

$250 

Change Your Thinking 
“Change the way we view difficult thoughts into 
positive behaviours” 

Friday 21 
July 
22 
September

17 
November 

9.00am-10.00am 
10.30am-11.30am 
10.30am=11.30am

$250 

Everyday Resilience 
“Manage the unhelpful thoughts which create 
lifelong barrier” 

18 August 9.00am-10.00am $250 
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Breaking Bad - Habits 
“Turn unworkable habits into productive 
behaviours” 

15 
August  
10 
October 

9.00am-10.00am 
9.00am-10.00am 

$250 

Respond with Resilience 
“Provides essential skills in dealing with difficult 
thoughts and feelings to live a more meaningful 
and values-centred life” 

3-hour
workshop

Inhouse only TBA 

*Each one-hour webinar can be customised and delivered inhouse as 3-hour half day session.

To date, David has received excellent feedback from his workshops: 

“I think the course - Respond with Resilience - is one that would be beneficial to many of Council's 
employees. Training covered some very practical tools that can be used in the workplace and at 
home to assist with balancing chaos with being in the present for our employer and our family. 
Absolutely brilliant. It was also fantastic to see a high number of male workplace participants. A 
testament to our organisation.”  
MelissaMelissa Mi ivingstone Shire Council  

“David was hands down the BEST facilitator of any training I've EVER done. He was informative, 
respectful, and insightful. This training should be offered to all employees.”  
Erin McCabe, Livingstone Shire Council 

“David was excellent at maintaining the participants' attention. The course was delivered very 
smoothly and on time and the presenter was engaging throughout the presentation.” 
Brisbane City Council  

Our calendar and virtual short course booking form is attached for your use, should 
you choose to attend any of our sessions. 
Please call me to discuss inhouse programs to suit. 

Sincere regards 

Patricia Paolini 
Business Development Manager - Training 












